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Mileage Certificate Changes 2024
GEORGIA TH-25

(CTUA:0608-0)
(CERTCODE:0608-0)

Mapping Section
Division of Policy and Planning
Vermont Agency of Transportation -- February 1, 2024

±
0 0.0075Miles

Designated CL4 Not Up To Standard (NUTS) pursuant to 19 V.S.A. 305(a):  
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-138 (Bright St),  
-0.08 mi CL3 TH-158 (Church St) 
-0.20 mi CL3 TH-180 (Depot St)
-0.03 mi CL3 TH-205 (Front St)
-0.01 mi CL3 TH-236 (Hyde St)
-0.22 mi CL3 TH-338 (Sanitary Landfill Ln)

CL3 TH-25 (Silver Lake Rd) reconfigured
intersection from Y to T at TH-31
(no mileage change)

GEORGIA
0608-0

Index Map

Previous intersection
configuration
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from pam.deandrea@vermont.gov. Learn why this is important

You don't often get email from administrator@townofgeorgia.com. Learn why this is important

From: DeAndrea, Pam
To: Georgia Town Administrator
Subject: RE: Intersection clarification and 2024 Mileage Certificate
Date: Friday, January 19, 2024 12:49:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Thank you so much Cheryl,
 
You can ignore the change note on your certificate for TH-58 and cross it out. Or I can cross it out before we sign it on our end.
 
Thanks!

Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to purchase your
Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
 
 

 
From: Georgia Town Administrator <administrator@townofgeorgia.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 11:53 AM
To: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Intersection clarification and 2024 Mileage Certificate

 

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.
Good morning,
The portion in yellow for TH-58 is not a maintained town road and it has been that way for 19 plus years.  This would be roughly a 50ft mileage decrease.
Silver Lake is a T and it used to be a Y. This was changed in 2012, this has no mileage change.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Cheryl Letourneau
 
Town Administrator
47 Town Common Road North
St. Albans, VT 05478
(802) 524-3524
 
From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:29 PM
To: Georgia Town Administrator <administrator@townofgeorgia.com>; Georgia Town Clerk <townclerk@townofgeorgia.com>
Subject: Intersection clarification and 2024 Mileage Certificate

 

Good afternoon Cheryl,
 
Recently we sent you the 2024 Mileage Certificate with a preloaded note under Part II, Reclassified/Remeasured section stating “CL3 TH-58 (Rhodeside Acres) remapped intersection from T to Y at
TH-43 - no mileage change”. 
 
Upon looking at street view in Bing and Google Maps (see images below), I noticed that the intersection may not be a true Y as it appears in satellite imagery. It maybe is a T and that the approach to the
left from TH-58 to TH-43 may not be used as travel but perhaps a parking area for mailboxes? Or is it used as a turning lane only from TH-43 to turn right onto TH-58?
 
Can you look into this for us and let us know whether what is highlighted in yellow in the images below is used for travel on this road and if the Town maintains it? From the images below, it does not look
like it is maintained to the same level as TH-58.  If it is Class 3, like TH-58, then is it plowed in winter? If not that small piece would not be up to Class 3 standards (or NUTs) and we would still map it but it
would essentially be counted as Class 4 mileage until brought up to Class 3 standards.
 
If it is just for parking or pulling over, we would not map it as a road of course and you can cross that preload off of the mileage certificate before signing.
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Thank you!
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to purchase your
Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
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From: DeAndrea, Pam
To: "Georgia Town Administrator"
Cc: AOT - Mileage Certificates
Subject: Map changes for 2024
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 2:13:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Good afternoon Cheryl,
 
I just wanted to let the Georgia know that we have 2 upcoming changes for the 2024 Town Highway
Map and have noted them on the 2024 Mileage Certificate.
 

1. Intersection of TH-25 (Silver Lake Rd) and TH-31(Skunk Hill Rd) was reconfigured from a Y to
a T (see image below), but there is no effective mileage change.

 

 
2. Intersection of TH-58 (Rhodeside Acres) and TH-43 (Stone Bridge Rd) should be mapped as

a Y and not a T (see image below).  There is no mileage change resultant in this update as
well.
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Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
 
Pam
 
Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III
Policy, Planning & Research Bureau – Mapping Section
Policy, Planning & Intermodal Development Division
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 N. Main Street | Barre, VT 05641
802-793-7555 phone | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
http://vtrans.vermont.gov
 

 
Help raise money for Vermonters impacted by flood damage and show your Vermont
pride with Vermont Strong and Tough Too license plates and socks. Click here to
purchase your Vermont Strong gear or visit DMV.Vermont.gov/VermontStrong23.
 
Impacted Vermonters can find resources and referrals by visiting Vermont.Gov/Flood.
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